

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Experimental Licensing Branch
445 12th Street, S.W., Room 7A-321
Washington, D.C. 20554

March 29, 2016

Attn: Frequency Management Services
The Boeing Company
5301 Bolsa Ave, M/C H012-A237
Huntington Beach, CA 92647

DISMISSED-WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Frequency Management Services,

This refers to application, File No. 0250-EX-ST-2016, for an experimental authorization.

You are advised that the Commission is unable to grant your application for the facilities requested. The application is dismissed because harmful interference is anticipated to frequencies used for airborne testing and training operation on the Barry M. Goldwater Range.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 31635

Sincerely,

Nnake Nweke
Chief
Experimental Licensing Branch